

Wick and Abson Parish Council

Parish Councillors are hereby summoned to attend the Full Council Meeting of Wick and Abson Parish Council to be held at 7.15pm on Thursday 10th March 2022 at Wick Village Hall to deal with the following business. Please note Members of the public are invited to attend, but may not participate other than during Public Submissions.

AGENDA

1. Chair to note apologies and receive/confirm declarations of interest in conjunction with Localism Act 2011
 - 1a. Chair to explain emergency procedures
2. Opportunity for the public as appropriate to address the Council.
3. Clerks Report
4. To Note and confirm meetings from previous month.
5. Clerk to provide financial update for Council and request cheques to be signed in accordance with Bank mandate
6. Cllr GG/Clerk to provide an update for ongoing issue with common land on Chesley Hill
7. Council to review next steps in conjunction with planning application for Wick Activity Centre
8. Council to review and confirm the siting of a new litter bin near Oldbury Lane.
9. Council to receive an update from the Village Hall working party from Cllrs Gaive Golding/Keith Hollister/Malcolm Watson/Simon Alway.
10. Council to continue discussion regarding Wick Sports Ground
11. Council to confirm volunteers for the following working groups:
 - Queen's Platinum Jubilee
 - Friends of Brockwell Park
 - Friends of Wick Allotment
12. Cllr Gaive Golding to provide and update on behalf of Wick Community pub group
13. Council to consider arrangements for the Annual Assembly for the Parish of Wick and Abson and April Meeting.
14. Council to overview and confirm financial charges from South Glos Council in conjunction with Brockwell Park
15. Cllr Simon Alway to lead discussion on options to enhance communications/notices from Parish Council
16. Council to review and confirm details for new residential notice board within the village.
17. Council to continue discussions regarding the possibility of a local library/book swap initiative
18. Council to consider and respond to Planning application P22/00270/F Wick Football Club
19. Council to consider and respond to Planning application no P22/01362/RVC Land adjoining Court lane
20. Council to overview and comment on Consultation for New Local Plan: Phase 2 – Urban, Rural and Key Issues
21. Council to overview the quotation for repairs to Parish Council owned Bus shelters
22. Council and Ward Councillor to discuss next steps for planning application P21/07243/O Land To South Of High Street/Church Road Wick South Gloucestershire BS30 5PE
23. Clerk and Councilors to provide update as to any correspondence received since last meeting
24. Councilors to provide any updates and confirm any matters for inclusion at next meeting